
From: Chris Bullock
To: Sharp, Jason (UTC); Records Management (UTC)
Subject: Re: FW: -Safety Plan TV- Penally Assessment for Alledge Violations WAS . CRM:
Date: Sunday, July 31, 2022 12:04:38 PM
Attachments: Attachment f.pdf

Attachment g.pdf
Attachment h.pdf

External Email

Additional Attachments

On Sun, Jul 31, 2022 at 12:02 PM Chris Bullock <miraclemanmovers@gmail.com> wrote:
Additional Attachments

On Sun, Jul 31, 2022 at 12:02 PM Chris Bullock <miraclemanmovers@gmail.com> wrote:
Hi Jason and whomever else it may concern,

Attached is our response to the penalty assessment. There was a misunderstanding on our
end on exactly how this process needed to be handled. According to our conversation with
the investigator we thought we would receive a notice to cancel and within 30 days we
needed to provide a Safety Management Plan. I was unclear that this response needed to
be submitted before then, and that it is a separate part of the process. We truly do want to
comply, and I hope the attachment is seen as such.

Also, I can only send so many attachments at once, so I will be sending a follow up email
with the additional attachments.

On Fri, Jul 29, 2022 at 6:52 AM Sharp, Jason (UTC) <jason.sharp@utc.wa.gov> wrote:

Good morning,

The penalty assessment was issued on July 8 and the Notice of Intent to Cancel and
Scheduling of BAP was electronically served on July 26 to the email on file
(miraclemanmovers@gmail.com). I have attached both documents to this email.

For future reference to this case, you can access all posted documents from the UTC’s
public website by using the docket search function and referencing docket TV-220511.

The link below will take you directly to that docket page. From here you can access
anything that is submitted in this case.
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Please let me know if you have any issues accessing the documents.

 

Respectfully,

 

Jason Sharp

Motor Carrier Safety Supervisor, Transportation Safety

Cell (360) 701-1603

jason.sharp@utc.wa.gov

(he/him/his)

 

Utilities and Transportation Commission

www.utc.wa.gov

 

This email/letter states the informal opinions of commission staff, offered as technical assistance, and are not
intended as legal advice. We reserve the right to amend these opinions should circumstances change or additional
information be brought to our attention. Staff's opinions are not binding on the commission.

 

From: Anna Bullock <anna@miraclemanmovers.com> 
Sent: Thursday, July 28, 2022 4:08 PM
To: Records Management (UTC) <records@utc.wa.gov>
Cc: Anna Bullock <anna@miraclemanmovers.com>; Chris Bullock
<miraclemanmovers@gmail.com>
Subject: -Safety Plan TV- Penally Assessment for Alledge Violations WAS . CRM:

 

External Email

Good afternoon,

 

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.utc.wa.gov%2Fcasedocket%2F2022%2F220511%2Fdocsets&data=05%7C01%7Crecords%40utc.wa.gov%7Cbdacf5d261b444638f0608da73276969%7C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d%7C0%7C0%7C637948910772362948%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=UCBSufrsUk5KCGwROOMgxE89jwL0OqHzi2Q12d4erTg%3D&reserved=0
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We were told we would receive a letter and would have 30 days to present our safety
plan  and could apply for mitigation.  We have not received the letter however we
started our safety plan for submission when Sandy left our premises.

 

Will we receive a letter or not or should respond to this notice.

 

We look forward to directions from your office.

 

Kind Regards,

Chris Bullock

Miracle Man Movers
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